

**Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)**

---

**From:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 23, 2015 4:31 PM  
**To:** Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Fwd: DRFAT\_Advisory  
**Attachments:** DRAFT\_Lead Advisory.docx; ATT00001.htm

FYI from city of Flint.

Stephen Busch, P.E.  
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor  
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
 MDEQ  
 517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** Howard Croft <[hcroft@cityofflint.com](mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com)>  
**Date:** September 23, 2015 at 4:25:48 PM EDT  
**To:** "Henry, James" <[jhenry@gchd.us](mailto:jhenry@gchd.us)>  
**Cc:** "Mike Prysby (DEQ)" <[prysbym@michigan.gov](mailto:prysbym@michigan.gov)>, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <[BUSCHS@michigan.gov](mailto:BUSCHS@michigan.gov)>, Natasha Henderson <[nhenderson@cityofflint.com](mailto:nhenderson@cityofflint.com)>, "Flint Mayor" <[dwalling@cityofflint.com](mailto:dwalling@cityofflint.com)>, Sean Kammer <[skammer@cityofflint.com](mailto:skammer@cityofflint.com)>, Jason Lorenz <[jlorenz@cityofflint.com](mailto:jlorenz@cityofflint.com)>  
**Subject:** DRFAT\_Advisory

Jim,

As a follow up to our earlier conversation, here is a brief advisory draft that we put together that still needs comments and information from the Health Dept and DEQ. I have just spoken to Mike Prysby of the DEQ and he will have their team review and make comments prior to adoption of a final version.

The GFHC group has requested the opportunity to see our final copy when it is ready, I have stamped this as a draft and will keep it that way until there is agreed upon content and the City Administrator has approved it.

Thank you,

--

**Howard Croft**

Public Works Director  
City of Flint  
1101 S. Saginaw Street  
Flint, MI 48502  
PH# 810.766.7135 Ext.2043  
[hcroft@cityofflint.com](mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com)